

## **CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL**

www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk



## Minutes of the Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held in the Community Centre, Burnt Yates on Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> September 2018

1. Present	Cllrs Whitehead, Carol & Keith Harper, Parker, Scott, District Cllr Atkinson, County Cllr				
0. Amalasias	Harrison, J Jennings (Clerk) + 1 Resident				
2. Apologies	None receiv				
	hitehead welcomed all to the meeting.				
3. Minutes		s of the meeting held on Wednesday 18 <sup>th</sup> July 2018, having being previous	usiy		
4 55 44 4		vere signed as a true record.	Α .:		
4. Matters Aris	sing	0	Actions		
a. Phone Box		Clerk been in touch with BT – Back Log of adoption	C/f		
b. Defibrillator		Signs have been purchased. It was felt no demonstration was needed	C/F Clerk		
		as it clearly states on the box what to do. Carry on contacting Yorkshire Forward.			
c. Drains Blocked Whipley		Clerk had emailed Area 6	Remove		
Bank					
d. Flags		All purchased	Remove		
e. Car park sign		Sign purchased and erected	Remove		
		Disabled parking outside community room Letter has been sent			
f. Trees in car park		All been trimmed	Remove		
g. Play ground gates		Quote had been received Clerk to obtain a further quote and email	C/f Clerk		
		Councilors as need doing asap			
h. Graveyard		To be dealt with direct	Remove		
5. Treasurers Report		To be paid – J Jennings – Clerk wages & expenses - £311.41 E Morris – Internal Audit £50.00			
		Due to the cheque being with the internal auditor at the last meeting			
		the outstanding cheques were signed.			
		Monies in – NEDL Wayleave £2.30			
		Clerk reported now need to do an internal audit cheque book against			
		bank statement. Proposed to do every meeting by 2 councilors			
6. Report Cllr	Atkinson	Cllr Whitehead welcomed Cllr Atkinson to her first meeting. New Civic			
•		Centre working well, still expected to save in excess of £1 million a			
		year. Open working spaces, staff settling in well. The Planning Office			
		getting a revamp and training up new staff. Old offices most sold off.			
		Main building still negotiating and cannot disclose. Last year target for			
		new builds in Harrogate 669 actual 598. New Plan been submitted.			
7. Report Cllr Harrison		Re Cold calling Cllr Harrison has investigated and a zone can be set			
-		up through HBC/Trading standards which are legally enforced in			
		vulnerable areas. Cllr Harrison to send details to be distributed and			
		Councilors to read and decide			
		The council continues in reducing annual expenses.			
		Highways – Kexgill – still progressing 6 year scheme into 3 years to			
		re route from south valley to the North. Environmental groups being			
		consulted so no challenges can be made. A more permanent repair			
		stating October to enable to open fully.			
8. Correspond	lence				
9. Items for Di	scussion		<u> </u>		
a. Dog Waste		Cllr Harper said fowling in the village was getting worse. Cllr Scott to	Clerk		
		contact Mr Ward for dog waste signs previously purchased. Cllr	Cllr Parker		
		Parker to check for "affecting cattle" signs. Important also to say can	Cllr Scott		
		blind children. It was brought to the attention of the Chairman of an	Cllr		
		individual who had been seen not collecting Cllr Whitehead to drop a	Whitehead		
		leaflet thru door. Clerk to purchase new signs. Cllr Atkinson said			
		some could be obtained thru Keep Britain tidy campaign.			
b. stated of road passed		Cllr Parker said the road was giving away and dangerous. Clerk to	Clerk		
Farmer Binns to		write to Area 6			
Hampsthwaite					

c. Law Lane	Near Brook Cottage vehicles going on verge and damaging verge and damaging wall. Needs a visit and suggested curb. Clerk to write to Area 6	Clerk		
10. Comments from the floor				
a. Letter of complaint	A resident who had previously sent an email of his concerns in and around the village. After discussion it was agreed although the Parish Councilors sympathised with the resident a lot of his concerns was out of the hands of the Council. The resident is to consider whether he starts an action group. He has been doing some of the jobs himself			
11. Planning Applications	6.74.64.F.DVCON 18/03548/DVCON Paddock East of 3 High View, Burnt Yates Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of Planning Permission 17/05278/REM to allow for alterations to approved plans	The Parish council has no objections		

There being no further business Cllr Whitehead closed the meeting Next meeting – Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2018 at 7.30pm